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Memorandum

To: Dr. Carol Fredericks, Chief School Administrator
Franklin Township School District
From: Juan Torres, Interim Executive County Superintendent 97}1 7
Date: April 6, 2016
Re: Approval of Comprehensive Equity Plan for 2016-2019

We are pleased to inform you that your Comprehensive Equity Plan (CEP) for 2016-2019
has been approved. Please retain all documentation for your self assessment in a
centralized file.

N.J.A.C. 6A:7, Managing for Equality and Equity in Education, outlines the responsibilities
for achieving and maintaining compliance with all state and federal laws governing equity
in educational programs. The responsibility of each district/charter/renaissance project
school is to identify and correct all discriminatory and inequitable policies, programs,
practices and conditions within or affecting its schools. The role of the New Jersey
Department of Education is to ensure district/charter/renaissance project school
compliance of N.J.A.C. 6A:7.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Bruder, your county education specialist,
at (908) 788-1414. Best wishes to you throughout the school year.

ce: Paula Bloom



